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FROM: -Sh RICIA.D EB, HARRISOR 2-2! 

      

RE: L5c HARVEY OSWALD, aka. 
IS@R-WBA 

      

   

   

                    

   

    

oe - "Following investigation was 
   
     “RAUL SCOTT, 

: On 1/25/64, Mr. JOZL HCJREZ, Manager, Duwntown YHCA was interviewed relative to-_ 

. any records he might have for long distance telephone calls received or made by = 

JES HMWLY USWALD, during his stay at the WCA § the Gight of October 3-4, 1963. ~~ - 

HUCRES advised no telephones are maintained in the rooms at the WicA, and when a ~ 

long distance call is received, the room of ern is buzzed, and thereupon 

the recipient would go to a telephone in thd gig¥ which is an extension for the : 

main nwber at the YsCA,to answer the call. He advised no record is kept of long © 

distance calls made to the MA, and stated guests are not permitted to make long -- - 

distance calls out of the ViwA. IiCCitec advised the main nuaber gid8 for thk TCA 

is Riverside 2-3251, and the extension on the sixth floor, whers «SWaw resided is. 

extension 19. Ee advised there is oniy one other public telepnone on the sixth floor, 

which has the number Riverside 2-0722, and would be the only igksF telephone on — 

- that fldor that OSWALD could have called out on. . . a 
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